



2200 University Ave. West
Waterloo, Ontario
Canada, N2K 0A7
+1 519 888 7465, fax +1 519 888 6906
E-mail: info@blackberry.com

December 19, 2014

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21045

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Certification application

RTS, a division of BlackBerry Limited, submits the following Class II Permissive Change Certification application for the addition of the Wi-Fi Direct/GO and Hotspot mode on 802.11 a/n (5 GHz GHz operation). RF Exposure evaluation has been carried out as per attached exhibit. The original test data on EMC accurately represents test results of the updated device/under new conditions as per enclosed exhibits. No hardware changes were implemented in the device.

Please refer to the Operational Description exhibit for the technical details on the Permissive Change request.

Should you require additional information or further clarification please do not hesitate to reach out to the undersigned.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Masud S. Attayi". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Masud" being more prominent.

Masud S. Attayi, P. Eng.
Manager, Regulatory Compliance
EMC, Radio and RF Compliance